From: "Kortus, Lindsey M." <Lindsey.Kortus@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Peterson, Lucas" <Lucas.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: Boogaloo boys Info
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 18:51:27 +0000
Importance: Normal

Sgt- We were doing surveillance on this guy during the riots, they were staying up at a north side address and were
contracted to do armed security at the So Lo grocery off Lowry. | see what | have on him.

From: Peterson, Lucas <Lucas.Peterson@ minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Police - Gun Investigations Unit <PoliceGunlnvestigationsUnit@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: FW: Boogaloo boys Info

From: Conlin, Thomas L <thomas.conlin@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:36 AM

To: Strategic Operations Division - Supervisors <StrategicOperationsDivision-Supervisors@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Boogaloo boys Info

There is video of a male who identifies himself as Benjamin Ryan Teeter while speaking to Unicorn Riot. He states
he is a member of the MN Boogaloo Boyz and is willing to shoot at cops. He is riding around with another male in a
dark colored SUV with no license plates. | attached a photo of the vehicle and a video of him speaking to Unicorn
Riot.

Thanks,
Ofc. Conlin

1438837



From: "Kortus, Lindsey M." <Lindsey.Kortus@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Peterson, Lucas" <Lucas.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: Boogaloo boys Info
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 18:59:41 +0000
Importance: Normal

Do you want me to put something together and send it out?

From: Peterson, Lucas <Lucas.Peterson@ minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Police - Gun Investigations Unit <PoliceGuninvestigationsUnit@minneapolismn.gov>
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

1438829



From: "Gomez, Jose" <Jose.Gomez@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Herron, Steven" <Steven.Herron@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: FW: Boogaloo boys Info
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 17:51:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; Video.mov; ATT00002.htm; image0.jpeg

Your people....be sate out there ISR

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

1403438



From: "Martin, Kelly" <Kelly.Martin@Minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Cannizzaro, Michael N. Jr. (MP) (FBI)" <mncannizzaro@fbi.gov>
Subject: FW: Boogaloo boys Info
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 19:27:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; Video.mov; ATT00002.htm; image0.jpeg

Kelly Martin

Intelligence Analyst

Gun Investigations Unit
Minneapolis Police Department
Cell: 612.559.1806

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and punishable by law. If you have received this
electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email.

From: Peterson, Lucas <Lucas.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>

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
he is a member of the MN Boogaloo Boyz and is willing to shoot at cops. He is riding around with another malein a
dark colored SUV with no license plates. | attached a photo of the vehicle and a video of him speaking to Unicorn
Riot.

Thanks,
Ofc. Conlin

1403627
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From: "Case, Jason" <Jason.Case@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Boogaloo boys Info
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 07:36:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; Video.mov; ATT00002.htm; image0.jpeg

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Conlin, Thomas L <thomas.conlin@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:36:16 AM

To: Strategic Operations Division - Supervisors <StrategicOperationsDivision-Supervisors@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Boogaloo boys Info

There is video of a male who identifies himself as Benjamin Ryan Teeter while speaking to Unicorn Riot. He
states he is a member of the MN Boogaloo Boyz and is willing to shoot at cops. He is riding around with
another male in a dark colored SUV with no license plates. I attached a photo of the vehicle and a video of
him speaking to Unicorn Riot.

Thanks,
Ofc. Conlin

1425213



Document Produced in Native
Format

1425214



1425215




From: "Biederman, John" <John.Biederman@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Lessard, Sean B" <Sean.Lessard@minneapolismn.gov>, "Bauer, Benjamin M."
<Benjamin.Bauer@minneapolismn.gov>, "Laux, Steven"
<Steven.Laux@minneapolismn.gov>, "Seraphine, Zachary J"
<zachary.seraphine@minneapolismn.gov>, "Hanneman, Mark T."
<Mark.Hanneman@minneapolismn.gov>, "Kaminski, Matthew"
<Matthew.Kaminski@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 22:15:30 +0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx

From: Kingsbury, Jonathon <Jonathon.Kingsbury@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:06:33 PM

To: Angerhofer, Kevin <Kevin.Angerhofer@minneapolismn.gov>; Peterson, Lucas
<Lucas.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>; Severance, Matthew M. <Matthew.Severance@minneapolismn.gov>;
Mosey, Steven <Steven.Mosey@minneapolismn.gov>; Klund, Darcy <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>;
Biederman, John <John.Biederman@minneapolismn.gov>; Carter, Jeffrey T. <Jeffery.Carter@minneapolismn.gov>;
Mike Jerde <michael.jerde@hennepin.us>; Carlson, Troy A. <Troy.Carlson@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

From: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow @ minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:01:12 PM

To: Fors, Erick <Erick.Fors@minneapolismn.gov>; Blackwell, Katie M. <Katie.Blackwell@ minneapolismn.gov>;
Gerlicher, Scott <Scott.Gerlicher@minneapolismn.gov>

Cc: Kingsbury, Jonathon <Jonathon.Kingsbury@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

From: Williams, Craig

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Police - SICM Intel; Klukow, Mark; Peterson, Billy; Klund, Darcy; Torborg, Nicholas
Cc: cisa@hcsovcp.org; Lewis, Adam; Mohammad, Jamiel; Lokke, Christopher
Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

| created a PowerPoint after seeing the interview on Unicorn Riot.

Officer Craig Williams #7769

15 PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1424936



From: "Klukow, Mark" <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Gerlicher, Scott" <Scott.Gerlicher@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:03:47 -0000
Importance: Normal

Yes — through SICM

From: Gerlicher, Scott

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Klukow, Mark

Subject: Re: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

Did that letter get sent up?

Commander Scott Gerlicher
Minneapolis Police Department
612-673-3522

From: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:01:12 PM

To: Fors, Erick <Erick.Fors@minneapolismn.gov>; Blackwell, Katie M. <Katie.Blackwell@minneapolismn.gov>;
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

15t PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1438778



From: "Klukow, Mark" <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Gerlicher, Scott" <Scott.Gerlicher@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:06:18 +0000
Importance: Normal

Yes — Approved by Fors and waiting for NG Leadership to affirm. The EAP has been updated and I’ll send it out as
soon as Dotterer gives us the green light that NG leadership approves of that plan.

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

1438713



From: "Hoft, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Williams, Craig" <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:11:27 -0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks for the info. We have the video saved of the interview. We are aware of the group and have other
identified. Other law enforcement partners are also aware.

Lieutenant Jon Hoff

Strategic Information Center

Minneapolis Police Department

25 37" Ave NE.

Minneapolis, MN 55421

Cell: (612) 919-6477| Office: (612) 673-3719
E-mail: jonathan.hoff@minneapolismn.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited and punishable by law. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by
return email. This email is for criminal investigation law enforcement purposes and may not be used for background or employment
investigations.

From: Williams, Craig <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Police - SICM Intel <Police-SICMIntel@minneapolismn.gov>; Klukow, Mark
<Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>; Peterson, Billy <Billy.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>; Klund, Darcy
<Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>; Torborg, Nicholas <Nicholas.Torborg@minneapolismn.gov>

Cc: cisa@hcsovcp.org; Lewis, Adam <Adam.Lewis@minneapolismn.gov>; Mohammad, Jamiel
<Jamiel.Mohammad@minneapolismn.gov>; Lokke, Christopher <Christopher.Lokke @minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

| created a PowerPoint after seeing the interview on Unicorn Riot.

Officer Craig Williams #7769

15t PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1438790



From: "Schoenberger, Troy" <Troy.Schoenberger@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Klukow, Mark" <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Re: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 19:49:26 -0000
Importance: Normal

Avoid enforcement action IF POSSIBLE...

Troy Schoenberger

Lieutenant

Weapons Investigations Unit

City of Minneapolis — Police Department
3000 Minnehaha Ave. S.

Minneapolis, MN 55406

612-673-5546 Office

612-290-4903 Cell

612-673-3637 Fax
troy.schoenberger@minneapolismn.gov

From: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:12:19 PM

To: Schoenberger, Troy <Troy.Schoenberger@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

Please be advised...

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

1438736



From: "Blackwell, Katie M." <Katie.Blackwell@minneapolismn.gov>

To: "Hetteen, Allan T MAJ USARMY NG MNARNG (USA)"
<allan.t.hetteen.mil@mail.mil>, "Paulson, Chad A MAJ USARMY (USA)"
<chad.a.paulson.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 21:23:43 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.PPTX

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Blackwell, Katie M.

Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

Can you send this to LTC Dotterer as well please? No plates on the car and men in the back who were possibly
shooting out of the back during the riots on Weds night.

From: Klukow, Mark

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Fors, Erick; Blackwell, Katie M.; Gerlicher, Scott (Scott.Gerlicher@minneapolismn.gov)
Cc: Kingsbury, Jonathon (Jonathon.Kingsbury@minneapolismn.gov)

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

1424919



From: "Hetteen, Allan T MAJ USARMY NG MNARNG (USA)" <allan.t.hetteen.mil@mail.mil>

To: "Blackwell, Katie M." <Katie.Blackwell@minneapolismn.gov>, "Paulson, Chad A MAJ
USARMY (USA)" <chad.a.paulson.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [Non-DoD Source] Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sun, 30 Aug 2020 02:08:00 +0000
Importance: Normal

So if I read this correctly, the boogaloo boys were here in May/June, and this last week too?

MAIJ Allan Hetteen
S3, 84th Troop Command
651-363-4784

Sent from Mobile

From: "Blackwell, Katie M." <Katie.Blackwell@minneapolismn.gov>

Date: Saturday, August 29, 2020 at 4:28:20 PM

To: "Hetteen, Allan T MAJ USARMY NG MNARNG (USA)" <allan.t.hetteen.mil(@mail.mil>, "Paulson,
Chad A MAJ USARMY (USA)" <chad.a.paulson.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm
the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Get Outlook for i0S < Caution-https://aka.ms/oOukef >

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

1404260
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

15' PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

[EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the City of Minneapolis. Please exercise caution when opening links or
attachments.

1404261



From: "Klukow, Mark" <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Hoft, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Hoff(@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Re: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Mon, 31 Aug 2020 13:16:22 -0000
Importance: Normal

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Hoff, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:16:03 AM

To: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

Now is fine. X3719

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
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Hoff, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Re: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

We should chat today about this. Let me know a best time to call please.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Hoff, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:27:15 PM

To: Williams, Craig <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>; Police - SICM Intel <Police-
SICMIntel@minneapolismn.gov>; Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>; Peterson, Billy
<Billy.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>; Klund, Darcy <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>; Torborg, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Torborg@minneapolismn.gov>

Cc: cisa@hcsovcp.org <cisa@hcsovcp.org>; Lewis, Adam <Adam.Lewis@minneapolismn.gov>; Mohammad, Jamiel
<Jamiel.Mohammad@minneapolismn.gov>; Lokke, Christopher <Christopher.Lokke @minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

1438714



The SIC is aware of the group, the individual, and the interview. With that said, thanks for the info anyway.

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
<Jamiel.Mohammad@minneapolismn.gov>; Lokke, Christopher <Christopher.Lokke@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

| created a PowerPoint after seeing the interview on Unicorn Riot.

Officer Craig Williams #7769

15t PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1438715



From: "Klukow, Mark" <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>

To: "Williams, Craig" <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>, "Peterson, Billy"
<Billy.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Re: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Mon, 31 Aug 2020 13:33:23 +0000
Importance: Normal

Morning Craig,

I chatted with Hoff this morning about the possibility of him having the intel and not sharing or DIB’ing it.
He didn’t know the main part of your reveal (that these guys were moving around our Weds riot poised in the
rear of an unlicensed SUV with a flak jacket and rifle, likely shooting it off)

Hoff thanks you for your intel and hopes that kind of quality info is always shared through the SIC.
Somewhat related - for future actions, I think the crossed wires are with Schoenburger and me as it relates to
MPD and other police personnel working within an active demonstration, protest or riot event. I’ll work on
that.

Great work all week last week. I hope you have some off-time planned for this weekend. I’m predicting the
Sept 11th and Sept 18th weekend will tax our staff pretty hard.

From: Williams, Craig <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 10:25:35 AM

To: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

Did | read Hoff’s email correctly, | saw NO DIB on this interview so would you not get that info out instead of being
asilo?

From: Hoff, Jonathan <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Williams, Craig <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>; Police - SICM Intel <Police-
SICMIntel@minneapolismn.gov>; Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>; Peterson, Billy
<Billy.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>; Klund, Darcy <Darcy.Klund@ minneapolismn.gov>; Torborg, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Torborg@minneapolismn.gov>

Cc: cisa@hcsovcp.org; Lewis, Adam <Adam.Lewis@minneapolismn.gov>; Mohammad, Jamiel
<Jamiel.Mohammad@ minneapolismn.gov>; Lokke, Christopher <Christopher.Lokke@minneapolismn.gov>
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

1438653



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

1438654



From: "Blackwell, Katie M." <Katie.Blackwell@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Klukow, Mark" <Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Re: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 21:20:51 +0000
Importance: Normal

Yes.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Klukow, Mark <Mark.Klukow @ minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 3:00:23 PM

To: Blackwell, Katie M. <Katie.Blackwell@minneapolismn.gov>
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

1438886



From: "Fors, Erick" <Erick.Fors@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Waite, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey. Waite@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:08:45 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx

If this would assist anyone please share.
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

1425003



From: "Hoft, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Kingsbury, Jonathon" <Jonathon.Kingsbury@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:09:45 +0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks. We are aware of the group and the person. We also observed the interview and have the video.

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
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:09 PM

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

1438781



From: "Waite, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey. Waite@minneapolismn.gov>

To: Trenton Lunstrum <Trenton.Lunstrum@usdoj.gov>, "Honeycutt, Michael S."
<Michael.Honeycutt@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:22:08 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx; ATT00001.htm

FYT on info I just received from the riots on Wednesday night.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fors, Erick" <Erick.Fors@minneapolismn.gov>
Date: August 29, 2020 at 1:08:48 PM CDT

To: "Waite, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey. Waite@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

1424953



From: "Hoft, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Williams, Craig" <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:31:26 +0000
Importance: Normal

If you come across more info about him, the group, or any other (meaning any other groups or individual), feel free
to send. It doesn’t hurt, we may not have it, and/or it may supplement what we already have..

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

1438744



From: "Rucker, Xavier" <Xavier.Rucker@Minneapolismn.gov>

To: Police - Gun Violence Response Unit
<PoliceGunViolenceResponseUnit@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Officer Safety Information
Date: Tue, 1 Sep 2020 22:14:32 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx; ATT00001.txt

From: Vinck, John J. <John.Vinck@minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:45 PM

To: Rucker, Xavier <Xavier.Rucker@Minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx

1438745



From: "Klund, Darcy" <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Schroeder, Andrew" <Andrew.Schroeder@Minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 19:29:29 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411_RIOT.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Severance, Matthew M." <Matthew.Severance(@minneapolismn.gov>

Date: August 29, 2020 at 1:32:03 PM CDT

To: "Pucely, Joel E." <Joel.Pucely@minneapolismn.gov>, "Klund, Darcy"
<Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>, "Mosey, Steven" <Steven.Mosey@minneapolismn.gov>, "Carlson,
Troy A." <Troy.Carlson@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

1425142



From: "Daoheuang, Souphaphone" <Souphaphone.Daoheuang@minneapolismn.gov>

To: "Johansson, Logan A." <Logan.Johansson@Minneapolismn.gov>, "Campbell, Benjamin
T" <benjamin.campbell@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 19:32:12 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Williams, Craig" <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>

Date: August 29, 2020 at 12:59:12 CDT

To: Police - Pct 1 CRT Days <Police-Pctl CRTDays@minneapolismn.gov>, Police - Pct I CRT Days
<Police-Pct] CRTDays@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

FYI

Officer Craig Williams #7769

15' PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1425195



From: "Carlson, Troy A." <Troy.Carlson@minneapolismn.gov>

To: "Tidgwell, Kenneth E" <Kenneth.Tidgwell@minneapolismn.gov>, "Englund, Nicholas
R." <Nicholas.Englund@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 20:27:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx; ATT00001.htm

From: Severance, Matthew M. <Matthew.Severance@minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 13:32

To: Pucely, Joel E.; Klund, Darcy; Mosey, Steven; Carlson, Troy A.

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kingsbury, Jonathon" <Jonathon.Kingsbury@minneapolismn.gov>

Date: August 29, 2020 at 1:06:38 PM CDT

To: "Angerhofer, Kevin" <Kevin.Angerhofer@minneapolismn.gov>, "Peterson, Lucas"
<Lucas.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>, "Severance, Matthew M."
<Matthew.Severance(@minneapolismn.gov>, "Mosey, Steven" <Steven.Mosey@minneapolismn.gov>,
"Klund, Darcy" <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>, "Biederman, John"
<John.Biederman@minneapolismn.gov>, "Carter, Jeffrey T." <Jeffery.Carter@minneapolismn.gov>, Mike
Jerde <michael.jerde@hennepin.us>, "Carlson, Troy A." <Troy.Carlson@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

1425068



To: "STEINMANN, JEANNA L" <JEANNA.L.STEINMANN@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Tue, 01 Sep 2020 15:07:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: image001.wmz; 20-222411 RIOT.pptx
Inline-Images: image002.png

Officer Paul Huynh #3158
Minneapolis Police Depariment

Community Response Team
612-465-5315

From: Williams, Craig <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Police - Pct 1 CRT Days <Police-Pct1CRTDays@minneapolismn.gov>; Police - Pct 1 CRT Days <Police-
Pct1CRTDays@ minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

FYI

Officer Craig Williams #7769

15tpCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1424877



From: "Huynh, Paul" <Paul. Huynh@M inneapolismn.gov>
To: "STEINMANN, JEANNA L" <JEANNA.L.STEINMANN@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Tue, 01 Sep 2020 15:20:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx
Inline-Images: image001.png

Yo, are these the kids you are investigating?

PH

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
Pct1CRTDays@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

FYI

Officer Craig Williams #7769

15 PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call

1425433



From: "Klund, Darcy" <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Schroeder, Andrew" <Andrew.Schroeder@Minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Tue, 01 Sep 2020 15:42:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx
Inline-Images: image001.jpg

Sergeant Darcy Klund | 1%t Precinct Community Response Team

Minneapolis Police Department | 19 North ath street | Minneapolis, MN 55401
612-290-5216 cell| darcy.klund@minneapolismn.gov

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

1425240



From: "Klund, Darcy" <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Allyn, Julie (USAMN) (Julie.Allyn@usdoj.gov)" <Julie.Allyn@usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Tue, 08 Sep 2020 16:06:29 -0000
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

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Pucely, Joel E. <Joel.Pucely@minneapolismn.gov>; Klund, Darcy <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>; Mosey,
Steven <Steven.Mosey@minneapolismn.gov>; Carlson, Troy A. <Troy.Carlson@minneapolismn.gov>

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
<Lucas.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>, "Severance, Matthew M." <Matthew.Severance@minneapolismn.gov>,
"Mosey, Steven" <Steven.Mosey@minneapolismn.gov>, "Klund, Darcy" <Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>,
"Biederman, John" <John.Biederman@minneapolismn.gov>, "Carter, Jeffrey T."
<Jeffery.Carter@minneapolismn.gov>, Mike Jerde <michael.jerde@hennepin.us>, "Carlson, Troy A."
<Troy.Carlson@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: Fwd: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois

1424893





